From: acibm [acibm@audix.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2003 12:10 AM

To: Eric Dobson; tei @timcoengr.com

Cc: Jason Chen; byron_kwo

Subject: XIAMEN LONGSTAR LIGHTING CO., LTD. - FCC ID: PKCL S0301/04/05

Dear Eric Dobson:

Pls see the words below,

1.SUBJECT: XIAMEN LONGSTAR LIGHTING CO,, LTD. - FCC ID: PKCLS0301
REFERENCE: JOB 972CC3

Y our question:

1. Nine (9) Models: Please identify any parts that are different from one
model to another. And identify these part on the schematic.

2. Block Diagram must indicate frequencies on it. Please revise & resend.”

Our answer:

1.The application confirm the schematic and parts on each circuit board are
identical. If you have some question as before, pls see the picture

"photos’. Our Engineer confirm that the parts mounted on the circuit cards

are in agreement with the schematic really. They do not appear to be

identical , because they have different point of view.

2.PIs check the Block Diagram and the schematic again.[See FILE1=
d:\ftproot\timcoupl oad\cathrin-345- - 8-6-2003-01847\L ongstar PK CL S0301.zip
(731935) |

Our doubt:
In your mail in Aug 09, you said,"We are reviewing your response. We will

contact you if we have any
guestions.” But after that, we can't received any message about this manner.

2.SUBJECT: XIAMEN LONGSTAR LIGHTING CO., LTD. - FCC ID: PKCLS0304
REFERENCE: JOB 1085CC3

In your mail , you said ,"Please provide us with a schematic showing that

all part on all models are

the same & aso provide us with a statement for that also.”

Pls see the filelFILE2=



d:\ftproot\timcoupl oad\cathrin-345- - 8- 12- 2003-23148\L ongstarPK CL S0304.zip
(748934)
], check the schematic part again. They al be we can provide.

You advise us "If there are different parts on the circuit board, you must

ask for a

separate FCC ID for those lights”.

I'm very sorry to perplex you in this manner. But | don't know how can make
this correct . | wish that you can in connection with the question over and
above provide an advice to us.

3.SUBJECT: XIAMEN LONGSTAR LIGHTING CO., LTD. - FCC ID: PKCLS0305
REFERENCE: JOB 1090CC3

Y our question:

"Please submit a schematic that indicates any & al component differences

between the different models of lights from 9 to 32 Watts'

Our answer:

Pls see thefile [FILE1=

d:\ftproot\timcoupl oad\cathrin-345--8-12-2003-23148\L ongstar PK CLS0305.zip
(740796) ], check the schematic part again.

4.The expenses about this manner will remit money by telegraph in Aug 21.

If you have any questions, pls send message to us as soon as possible.

Thank you very much and best regards.

Very truly yours,

Cathrin.yin
Audix Technology(Shanghai)Co.,LTD



